

From: Ronald Center

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 14, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0552-EX-RR-2015

---

Message:

- What is the UAS platform?

The UAS platforms are the Martin UAV (formerly MLB) BAT III and Super BAT III, and the Boeing Dominator UAV.

- Is the spectrum for command/control of the UAS?

Only the 902 to 928 MHz spectrum is for command & control of the UAVs.

- Is it for ground operations or flight? What is the flight level?

UAS operations at Smartt Field, St. Charles, Berkeley, and Vandalia are ground mobile only; we do put the UAVs on ground vehicles for testing occasionally. UAS operations at Fort Leonard Wood and Redstone are for flight levels up to 5000 feet MSL. Granted, our flight plans are typically for lower maximum altitudes to allow for a safety margin; we can provide those flight levels, if that would be helpful.

- Is it operating in restricted /warning areas?

At both FLW and Redstone, we only use restricted airspace (For FLW = R4502A and 4501C; and For Redstone = 2104A)